2/17/25, 2:33 PM Gmail - Re: Info

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
Re: Info
2 messages
Kulwant Singh <universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com> 17 February 2025 at 13:42

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

HI

| HAVE MADE PAYMENT PLEASE CHECK AND CONFIRMED THE ETA FOR THE PART

Many Thanks
Kulwant Singh
Mob. 07735322181

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 17 February 2025 12:39

To: Kulwant Singh <universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com>
Subject: Re: Info

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.
Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 12:18, Kulwant Singh <universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com> wrote:
HI

THIS ONE PLEASE

f the machine you are using it in does not require that exact flange and hexagonal nut, then
| can suggest the MAX-250B at half the price of the MAX-25. The MAX - 250B (0110432)
costs £67.70 each and is currently in stock.

Many Thanks
Kulwant Singh
Mob. 07735322181

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 17 February 2025 12:16

To: Kulwant Singh <universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com>
Subject: Re: Info

Thank you for your reply,

Please let me know which sensor you prefer and how many?
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 12:13, Kulwant Singh <universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com> wrote:
hi

can you please send me invoice and will get this paid
delivery address

86 Gorsly piece
Quinton
Birmingham

B32 1SF

Many Thanks
Kulwant Singh
Mob. 07735322181

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 17 February 2025 11:57

To: Kulwant Singh <universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com>
Subject: Re: Info

Hi Kulwant,

Sorry for the confusion, there are two wires but in the picture they are curled round.
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Kind regards
Kate Giriffiths

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 11:47, Kulwant Singh <universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com> wrote:
hi

sensor we have got has only 2 wires and the 2 you have sent has 4 wires can you
please let me know what are the other 2 wires are for

Many Thanks
Kulwant Singh
Mob. 07735322181

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 17 February 2025 11:42

To: Kulwant Singh <universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com>
Subject: Re: Info

Thank you Kulwant,

There are two options | can offer.

We can supply the MAX-25 (0110466) (below). This is direct equivalent to the KE-25 which has
been discontinued. This has the same flange and hexagonal nut. This is a non stock item and

will have a lead time of approximately 6-8 weeks. The price is £123.50 each, carriage would
be free to UK mainland.

If the machine you are using it in does not require that exact flange and hexagonal nut, then | can
suggest the MAX-250B at half the price of the MAX-25. The MAX - 250B (0110432) costs £67.70
each and is currently in stock.
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If you would like to compare the specs of these two sensors, here is a link to our website:
https://www.viamed.online/search?q=0110432

Carriage is free for these sensors to the UK mainland and all prices are excluding VAT.
Please let me know if you require any further assistance or a proforma invoice.

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

On Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 11:09, Kulwant Singh <universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com> wrote:
hi please see the attached

Many Thanks
Kulwant Singh
Mob. 07735322181

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 17 February 2025 11:05

To: universalglassunitslitd@outlook.com <universalglassunitsitd@outlook.com>; Sophie
Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Info

Good morning,
Thank you for your email, please accept my reply on behalf of Sophie.

| am unabile to tell from the video whether your sensor has a connector on or if it's just bare
wires. Are you able to let me know and | will try to assist you further?

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in
the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email
where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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Gmail - Re: Info

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

On Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 10:19, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kulwant Singh <universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com>
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 10:17

Subject: Re: Info

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

good morning

please see the attached sensor  this is being used in argon gas machine which is
being used in double glazing glass

Many Thanks
Kulwant Singh
Mob. 07735322181

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 11 February 2025 14:41

To: universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com <universalglassunitsitd@outlook.com>
Subject: Re: Info

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email. We have a number of sensors in the KE-25 range, some of which
have recently been discontinued. If you are able to let me know what machine you are using
with the sensor, we may be able to help with an alternative?

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, Feb 11, 2025 at 9:19 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kulwant Singh <universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com>
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 at 20:04

Subject: Info

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon

In have been looking for maxwell oxygen sensor KE25
Please contact me of you need any more information
07940340888

Or email me

Can you please let me know if you still do thus type of sensors

Sent from Outlook for Android

Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Draft To: Kulwant Singh <universalglassunitsltd@outlook.com>
Bcc: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Thank you Kulwant, please see attached order confirmation.

17 February 2025 at 14:17

We will email a tracking number when the goods leave our warehouse later this week.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
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Email kate.qgriffiths@viamed.co.uk

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

[Quoted text hidden]
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